
 

June 15, 2023 
Via Email  
 
Carrie B. Wright, Esquire 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17120  
carwright@pa.gov 
 
 RE: Columbia Water Company; Docket No. R-2023-3040258; RESPONSES TO 

BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION AND ENFORCEMENT DATA 
REQUESTS SET RS NOS. 10-15, 17-18 

 
Dear Ms. Wright: 
 
 The response of Columbia Water Company to the Columbia Water Company’s Response 
to the Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement’s Data Request, Set RS Nos. 10-15 and 17-18, is 
now available on the Hawke McKeon & Sniscak LLP’s OneDrive site established for filesharing 
in this case. 
 
 Copies have been served on all parties as indicated in the attached certificate of service, 
which has been filed with Secretary Rosemary Chiavetta of the Pennsylvania Public Utility 
Commission as required by 52 Pa. Code § 5.341(b). 
 

Very truly yours, 
 
/s/ Whitney E. Snyder 
 
Whitney E. Snyder 
Thomas J. Sniscak 
Phillip D. Demanchick Jr. 
 
Counsel for Columbia Water Company 

WES/das 
Enclosure 
cc: Rosemary Chiavetta (cover letter and certificate of service only) 

Per Certificate of Service 

mailto:carwright@pa.gov


 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I have this day served a true copy of the foregoing document upon 

the parties, listed below, in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 (relating to 

service by a party). 

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY: 

Barrett C. Sheridan, Esquire 
Erin L. Gannon, Esquire 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
555 Walnut Street 
5th Floor Forum Place 
Harrisburg, PA 17101  
Bsheridan@paoca.org 
egannon@paoca.org   
 

Carrie B. Wright, Esquire 
Pennsylvania Public Utility 
Commission 
Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17120  
carwright@pa.gov 
 

Steven C. Gray, Esquire 
Small Business Advocate 
Pennsylvania Office of Small Business Advocate 
555 Walnut Street, 1st Floor 
Forum Place 
Harrisburg, PA 17101  
sgray@pa.gov  
 

Sandra E. Shaub 
3282 Horizon Drive 
Lancaster, PA 17601 
sandishaub@comcast.net 

Vincent E. Collier III 
3287 Horizon Drive 
Lancaster, PA 17601 
vecollierIII@gmail.com 

 

 
 

/s/ Whitney E. Snyder  
Whitney E. Snyder  
Thomas J. Sniscak 
Phillip D. Demanchick Jr. 

 
 
Dated this 15th day of June, 2023 
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